12/06/2024, 10:04 Email - Arun D - Outlook

FW: RTK Request for 2740 Middletown Rd.

ﬂ]] 1 attachments (3 MB)
RTK 2740 Middletown Rd.pdf;

2740 MIDDLETOWN RD

From: pkaintz <pkaintz@bethlehemtwp.com>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 5:41 PM

Subject: RTK Request for 2740 Middletown Rd.

Some people who received this message don't often get email from pkaintz@bethlehemtwp.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Attached you will find the building permits and C/O’s for property 2740 Middletown Road. The township did
not find any records on Code Violations or Special Assessment Fees. If you have any questions, please call and
| will be happy to help. Have a great day!

Paula Kaintz

Bethlehem Township
Community Development
4225 Easton Avenue
Bethlehem, PA 18020
610-814-6435

Lchlethem
LIEIRE Township

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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